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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the New Mexico Real Estate Commission
Interested Parties
FROM: Noel Davis, Board Admin
DATE: November 27, 2023
RE: Meeting Notice

REGULAR SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the New Mexico Real Estate Commission will
convene a Regular meeting on January 22, 2024. The meeting will begin at
9:00am at the Board office at 5500 San Antonio NE, Albuquerque, NM
87109. There will be a live broadcast available, information will be provided
on the agenda.

Individuals who would like to participate and offer public comment must
appear in person.

The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the
Board’s website at https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-
boards-and-commissions/real-estate-commission/rec-board-information/rec-board-

meetings/

An individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed
language interpreter, or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or
participate in the meeting should contact Noel Davis, Executive Secretary at
(505) 222-9851.
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